. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Aiken g
STATE Vs. y  INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2016GS0201574
Timothy Wayne Glanton ) A/W#:  M015696
ARA: )  Dateof Offense: _4/16/2011
Race:  White __Sexx M _ Age: 44 y S.C.Code § ;_16-3-600(CX1
DOB: ] SS#: ) CDRCode#: _ 3412
Address: i Rd )
City,State,Zip:  Windsor, SC 29856 _
DL#: SID#: _ SC00691804 ; SEgENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[J No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] —> (0

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was QﬁADS

TO: Assault and Battery - First Degree

[J CONVICTED OF or

in violationof  § 16-3-600(C)(1) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3412
NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT []SERIOUS [IMOST SERIOUS ["JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charpge is: E{s Indicted, [TJLesser Included Offense, [[JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

[&F Recommendation by the State.

’%mﬂu?fﬁ%% sz 7598

( } Théfmond, Strom SCBar# - Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
EREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [B/State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ZO r [ under the Youthful Offender Act notto exceed ~——— years

and/or to pay  fine of § — ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of §

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference,
Y CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on; Q /t b/ 16
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Codd 7§ 24-1340 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

The plea is:

. [JWithout Negotiations or Recommend

£5696

ated Sentence,

p——

; plus costs and assessments as applicable¥; the balance is suspended with  probation for

e —

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

UIRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred ] Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: i Obtain GED 0

L1 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. _ _

May serve W/E begiﬁ&‘g,%g SOUTH CAROLINA " ., "7
Recipient; N1Y OFATKEN NGRS
peni: Substance Abuse Cohné@ﬂrﬁ?iardt cleficbe Court of Goramar Pléas and Genefa

R g vessions Tor Aiken Coyntys SorithCarolina do:lerebycertify

Fine: Random Drug/Alcohtblitestingegoing c@imtésﬁa; trde and correct apy- of the
§ 14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in eﬁiﬂﬂabgmmﬂévbdé’émlmlﬂlyﬁn my office-this~ §
§ 14-1-21[{A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 100.00 pmts. of § beginng A o s

-1 VY AR —

§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 " § 5 paid to Public D& :Eﬁ’er ggiqldib ~
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ —_— B, e
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 73 Other: A T
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ COCD &GS Ak e —
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 26.00 < e 2 o 4\
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 g Depaty Chik A Y -
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/fea § [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 3.719 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL s 128.16 any other fees,
. Presiding Judge %
SericofCOmY Deputy Clerk - Judge Code: _2/53
Court Reporter: ! m; Y OM\O) Sentence Date: ?ﬁ Z/IL
L [4

SCCA/217 (07/2016)
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WITNESSES
Aiken County Sheriff's Office
Inv. Viktoria Lagger

Law Enforcement Case #: 11-023991

JST

|

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

MLlen S + g ,
M015696 (r{ﬁ N L

————

PR s
,%\Wj%il &gﬁ.\% o

DOCKET NO. 2016GS0201574

The State of South Carolina
County of Aiken

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
SEPTEMBER TERM 2016

res—

|

pme—

THE STATE
vs.

TIMOTHY WAYNE GLANTON

CDR #: 3412

(Deputy ok, U

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
\eng Q)'k \\
%’2——7_

Foreperson of Grand Jury 4
Date: September g ;MW
VERDICT
Foreperson of Petif Jury

Date:

e ————

J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR

Indictment for

ASSAULT AND BATTERY
FIRST DEGREE

§ 16-3-600(C)(1)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ‘

somon s il
P el oIt
dessions for Aiken County,  Caroline (0 oy o he
Py foregoxnggogjﬁlitélﬁesl]gvg%eee?ﬁ‘ed}r} my»,'o(yf\cer,thls

original documen O R
SEP 5206, .




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

; ASSAULT AND BATTERY - FIRST DEGREE
COUNTY OF AIKEN ) _
) § 16-3-600(C)(1)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 12, 2016, the Grand
Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That TIMOTHY WAYNE GLANTON did in Aiken County, South Carolina, on or
about April 16, 2011, commit a willful, unlawful act of violent injury to the person of Edna
Storey and the act was accomplished by means likely to produce injury, to wit: Timothy
Glanton used force against Edna Storey while robbing Storey’s Grocery, and such injury
occurred during the commission of a robbery and/or kidnapping and/or theft. All in

violation of Section §16-3-600(C)(1)(a)(ii) of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976),

as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.

-

/) =

- STROM THURMOND; SOLICITOR

AN




. - ARREST WARRANT
< - _M-015696
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ D Municipality of
Aiken
THE STATE 11-023991
against ‘
Timothy Wayne Glanton
Address; :
Trenton, SC 29847- _

Phone: SSN: -
Sexx: M Race: W Heightt | © 7 Weight: 160
DLStale: -~ DL# Lo '
DOB: - - Agency ORI#:  SCO0020000

Prosecuting Agency:  Aiken County Sheriff
Prosecuting Oficer:  Inv. Vikioria Lagger - 4246
Offense: Assault / Assault & Battery 1st degree

QRIGINAL et

e STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

= [K] County  [T] Municipaty of ) AFFIDAVIT, sEeatin
Aiken ) ' e~ ' . -

;".:_ Personally appeared before me the affant Inv. Viktoria Lagger who

™. being duly swom deposes and says that defendant Timothy Wayne Glanton : _ -

Q'Qdid within this counly and state on orabout (4/16/201 | , violale the caminal 1aws o1 Iho
State of South Carolina {or ordinance of County/ D Municipality of Aiken . )

in the following particulars:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE  Agsqult / Assnult & Battery st degree

| futher state that there is probable cause 1o believe thal the defendant named ahove did commit

the crime sst forth and that _probable cause is based on the following facts:

That on April 16, 2011 in the county of Aiken, the Defendant, one Timothy Wayne Glanton, did enter Storey's Grocery, and while
claiming to be armed with a gun, robbed the owner, Edna Storey, then lef, forcing her to accompany him, causing bruising to her
arm as he made her drive away in her car, and later stole her car when she fled. Defendant is known to the Victim and other
witnesses have corroborated his identity. This incident accurring at 2841 Edgefield Hwy, Trenton, SC. This being in violation of
the South Carolina Code of Laws as amended.

Offense Code: 3412 -
CodelQrdi : -03- y N
rdinance Sec:  16-03-0600(C)(1) Signalure of Affiant W G ‘I‘Mb
s wament 18 ' n e STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) oY
D Caunty/ D Municipality of K1 © A Affiants Address 420 Hampton Avenue North East
ounty/ D Municipality of | -
. - The accused Aiken, SC 29801-
i lo be amesled and bioughl before  me  to be Aiken Affiant's Telephone  (803)642-1763
dealt with according to the law.
Ls) ARREST WARRANT
Signaturs of Judgs
Date; ’ TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY QR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
% appeaing from the above afiidavit that there are ressonable grotnds o believe that
RETURN Ti
A copy of this amest wamant was defivered to of' °r~ab°m 4/¥6_/20“ derendar-lt lmm,hy Wayne Glanton
defendant . G . did violate the criminal laws of the Stale of South Cam_!ma (or ordinance of
) as set forth below:

59, 2006

RETURN W;RRANT T0:
General Sessions
P O Box 583 -
109 Park Avenue
Aiken, SC 29802

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

E County/ - D Municipality of Aiken
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Assault / Assault & Battery Jst degree

Having found probable cause and the above affian! having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to amvest the said defendant and bring him or

her before me forthwith fo be deall with accarding to law. A capy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivesed to the defendani at the me of its execution, or as

pafter as is practicable

Swyfm 10 Bnd subscribed before i ;’/__
" Judge's Address 50 Canal Street, Suite 14
) Graniteville, SC 29829-

Judge's Telephone (803)663-6634

D Circuit -

ORIGINAL

) 155uing Court: Magistrale
ORIGINAL

D Municipal

ORIGINAL
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Aiken )
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS0201573
Timothy Wayne Glanton ) A/WH:  M015683
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _4/16/2011
Race: White B Sex: M _ Age: 44 ) S5.C.Code § : 16-03-0910
DOB: Q4. )  CDRCode# 0095
Address: . . _d )
City,State,Zip: i
ity : P> _Windsor, SC 2985.6 ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: SID#; SC00691804 ) O 20
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or [DPfEADS
TO: Kidnapping / Kidnapping
in violation of § 16-03-0910 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095
[1 NON-VIOLENT [D’ VIOLENT []SERIOUS QMOST SERIOUS  []Mandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [24 Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais: [ ]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, (J Megotiated Sentence, [ Recommpendation by the State.
A AYL)s ﬁm&%ﬁ!ﬁ Mﬁém
Thirmond, Strom SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
EREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the Q/State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 25 d&ysﬁnunﬂq or  [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ——— years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ~——___;provided that upon the service of ——— _ days/months/years and/or payment

of § — 3 Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probationfor

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probgtion, which are incorporated by reference.

[3)‘ NCURRENT or {J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 9/l /IA

[B/%(J)e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code / I s%ﬂykbﬁ%{ﬂﬁ%gglﬁ}fﬁted and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. COUNTY OF AIKEN

[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect p&gh&gmgﬁg@% PLIGSIB, Pleas and General

unty, §
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violatiotbef Sedbiogniléeﬁﬁ&!’!‘ "ié;iﬁ%‘ggo&@ﬁer ggtf(ff”gg

Violence)) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. original documents which have been filod in my office this
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: SEP 152016 .
CIRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [T] Def. Waives Hearing [ordered  pTUP ~ e,

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Publié Sérvi m yment " ﬁ(ﬁ ','
Payment Terms: Obtain GED C¢ -C% Y e ——— = g
Nirerad o S 2 -\ I

[:] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Reh B Coin R g R
V&%ﬁ“ﬁy Clirk, os — T

— May serve egining SR, R
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O .
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing [:]/ T el
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly. -
§ 14-1-211¢A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 100 - 0O pmts. of § beginning
§14-1-21 I{A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 ~§ : .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $ R paid to P:lbhc Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3§ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ ‘6O
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ =
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(7) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

3%to County (if paid in installments) $ S. 79 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
4 during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ k ] ITX. 7;5/ any other fees.
/
\ Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk M Judge Code: 5.3 ,
Court Reporter: C,AOM ANl Sentence Date; ?/12/76
7

SCCA/217 (07/2016)
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WITNESSES DOCKET NO. 2016GS0201573

Aiken C i
ounty Sheriff's Office The State of South Carolina
Inv. Viktoria Lagger County of Aiken

Law Enforcement Case #: 11-023991

JST COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ARREST WARRANT MB
L) — R < ),  SEPTEMBER TERM 2016
M015683 L. oclmmed
VU CLP&GS,
Drasny ﬂ Qg 1% THE‘zTATE
O)cputy Clerk YV (J )
ACTION OF GRAND JURY TIMOTHY WAYNE GLANTON
CDR #:
Forepe of Grand Ju. = R #L
en
VERDICT or
KIDNAPPING
§ 16-03-0910
Foreperson of Petit Jury J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR —

Date:

STATE OF SQUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF A of Common Pleas and General

1 Liz Godard, clerk of Courts,Ollth o : ‘
Sorrect'copy_ of the
0 ﬁ'ce’thxs‘

Sessions for Aiken County,

that the foregoing cons
original documents wh

/.

SEP 15 206

do hereby certify

titutes a_true andy cof
ich have been filed inmy

CCCP.&G. ., Alken COfy, SC. -,
s

Deputy Clrk




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
) KIDNAPPING
COUNTY OF AIKEN )
) § 16-03-0910

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 12, 2016, the Grand
Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That TIMOTHY WAYNE GLANTON did in Aiken County, South Carolina, on or
about April 16, 2011, unlawfully seize, confine, inveigle, decoy, kidnap, abduct or carry
away Edna Storey without authority of law, all in violation of §16-3-910 of the Code of

Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended.

Agéinst the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.

o~

- STROM THURMOND, -SOLICITOR

e -
.-
s




— ARREST WARRANT ‘S STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) : ORIGINAL 5 atmeyGentia
- = B E County/ D Municipality of ) » AFFIDAVIT _ Apz21, 2003
M-015683 Y oaen ) |
Coun?;I.ATE OF SOUTH c;;?:':f“ ] }i‘; Personally appaated before me tha afiant Inv. Viktoria Lagger who
]
' : . D pallyef % being duly swom deposes and . says that defendant Tlmothy Wayne G]amon : : :
Aiken ' did wihin this county and state on orabout 04/16/2011 victale the cniminal laws of the
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of Qoumw ’ D Municipality of Aiken C )
THE STATE 11023991 in the following particulars:
. against . . . .
Address:’ i '
Alken, SC 29801- : ‘ | further slate that there Is probable cause {0 believe that the defendant named above did commit
Phone: SSN: ] the crima set forth and that probable cause is based gn |he following facts:
[ . o - fahis
. Dl.ex;uti- Race x—# Haight: > 7 Weight 160 That on April 16, 2011 in the county of Aiken, the Defendant, one Timothy Wayne Glanton, did unlawfully kldnap or abduct the
= €. __ . Victim, Edna Storey, from her place of business, Storey's Grocery, 2841 Edgefield Hwy, Trenton, SC without authority of law and
DOB: — Agency ORI&:  SC0020000 held the Victim against her will. Defendant was known by the Victim, and other Witnesses have corroborated the Defendant's
Prosecuting Agency:  Aiken County Sheriff identity. This being in violation of the South Carolina Cade of Laws as amended.

Prosecuting Officer  [nv. Viktoria Lagger - 4246
Otfense: Kidnapping / Kidnapping

Offense Code: 0095 » :
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0910 Signature of Affiant z 2 )tBZcA_ %

> wamant s e STATE OF SOUTH INA J V7
, o - CAROL
[ ] County  [T] Municipality of Affants Address 420 Hamipton Avenue North East
E County/ D Municipaiity of ) >
. The accused ) ‘Atken, SC 29801-
is o be anmesied and brought before me (o bs - Aiken Affiant's Telephone  (803)642-1763
dealt with acconding o the law.
L.S, ’ .
, s : ARREST WARRANT
T Sgalwe of Judge ) f . ’
Date: ’ TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable. grounds to believe that
RETURN ) .
A copy of this anest wamant was delivered (o on orabout  4/16/2011 defendant  Timothy Wayne Glanton
) did violate the "criminal laws of the Stale of South Carolina (or ordinance of
defendant T :
nean [imot anfon [K] County [ ] Municpaltyot  Aiken ) as set forth below:

on ,}_0!- !/’

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Kidnapping / Kidnapping

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to amest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy aof this Arrest Wamint shall be delivered to the defendant at me time of its execution, or as

soon thereafter as is practicable

RETURN WA'RRANT TO: Swoprto and subscribed before me }
on
General Sessions J wdge's Address 50 Canal Street, Suite 14
P O Box 583 ) Grapiteville, SC 29829-
109 Park BB (a3 ’ h N : )
el SCA’;;:(IJ]; Dondt LHal her ) Judge's Telephone  (803)663-6634 , .
J Judad'Code: 7104 )  Issuing Court: []" Magistrate '[] Muriicipat [ circuit

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ' ORIGINAL ) ORIGINAL - . ORIGINAL



$TATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF Aiken )
STATE VS. )
‘ Timothy Wayne Glanton )
AKA: )
Race:  White _Sexx M Age: 44 ;
DOB: NS

Address: . d ;
City,State,Zip: ~ Windsor, SC 29856 )
DL# SID#  SC00691804 )

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS0201576

A/W#: M015698
Date of Offense: _4/16/2011
S.C.Code § : 16-03-1075(B)1)

CDR Code #: 2599

SENTENCE SHEET
Q=20
[T CONVICTED OF or

[(JPLEADS

TO: Carjacking / Take or attempt a vehicle from person by force without great bodily harm

in violationof § 16-03-10Z5(B)(1)
[J NON-VIOLENT

4 VIOLENT []SERIOUS

The charge is: Zﬁs Indicted, [T]Lesser Included Offense,

Thepleais:  [7]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, |
ATTESE

. L8606

Thurmond, Strom SC Bar#

EREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of 20 days#memhs/@r
and/or to pay a fine of §

B

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for

of the S.C. Codg of Laws, bearing CDR Code #
OST SERIOUS

[[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury,

Deféndant

Eéate Department of Corrections,

[J underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed
; provided that upon the service of

2599
[[JMandatory GPS(CSC
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

[]§17-25-45

(defendant’s initials)

egotiated Sentenc Recommendation by the State,

. é 2 ZO
SC Bar#

[] County Detention Center,

Attorney for Defendant

years
days/months/years and/or payment

p—

[ —

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probgation, which are incorporated by reference.
B/a( [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

B/CONCURRENT or Q Z 12 /{@
The Defendant is to-be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.

{1 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

PTUP

[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing | ] Ordered
Total: § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms:
{3 Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
8 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§ 14-1-211(A)Y(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 3100 $)00.00
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 §
8§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 26.00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) 350 $
§ 56-5-2942(3) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 3.5
TOTAL $ 122.45

“Gtesk-of.Caurt! Deputy Clerk dd‘%&_#"d%ﬁeﬂ_
Court Reporter: ¢ri Youn

SCCA/217 (07/2016)

days/hours Public Service Employment

Obtain GED [

Attend Voc. Reh%g'ﬂ? nggUggrgAROLmA
May serve W/E img\mg AKEN

3 Jerk of ¢5Yrt, of Common Pleas and Generg
Substance Abusée%@%; \eenr C%m, South Carolina do hereby certify

Random Drug/AQ@{) 1 é@gﬁnﬁg consti,tum ;vtme and correct copfy%i of the

Q ts whic e been filed in my office this
Fine may be pd.ofﬁgg]c?ual, consequti_ve wgck&/mpmhl_y L

pis. of§ —_ beginioeq £ onge —
$ paid to Public Defenderfund ... "~ /.~ "5
Other: _ V4 el = N7\

CCCP.&G. 8, Aken Cofly;SC. —=2

S e U
Deputy CEk RN

[1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,” ™
Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before

any other fees.
Presiding Judge %&L—‘
Judge Code: 2153 .
Sentence Date: ‘?# 2’/ 143

e — s

T —r v N



WITNESSES s DOCKET NO. 2016GS0201576
Aiken County Sheriff's Office The State of South Carolina
Inv. Viktoria Lagger County of Aiken

Law Enforcement Case #: 11-023991

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JST
ARREST WARRANT "'“"gER SEPTEMBER TERM 2016
MO015698 : ﬁﬁ 22«_4‘ 1A
7 36 e THE STATE

Dar =Y Q/v_\gﬁw 22 vs.

F‘Dun;xhlpl;‘-rl, {J .//

TIMOTHY WAYNE GLANTON
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
—— .
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA e e )
OF AIKEN s oo Pldas and General
T e
W,—.«,ﬁ CDR #: 2599 b e oo 1t M TR e
Foréperson of Grand Jury 7~ e - 1 2016 FOREL R
Date: September 8, 2016 " Indictment for 4 SEP 1_5 ‘ s .
VERDICT : Hodand N
CARJACKING ’ ‘
§ 16-03-1075(B)(1)
Foreperson of Petit Jury J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR
Date:

4



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

)
_ ) CARJACKING
COUNTY OF AIKEN )
)

§ 16-03-1075(B)(1)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 1 2', 2016, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That TIMOTHY WAYNE GLANTON did in Aiken County, South Carolina, on or

about April 16, 2011, unlawfully take or attempt to take a motor vehicle from Edna
Storey by force and violence or by intimidation, while she was operating the vehicle or

while she was in the vehicle. All in violation of Section §16-3-1075 of the South

Carolina Code of Laws (1976), as amended.

S

Against the peace and dignity of the State. and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.

6.@_#&% THURMOND, SOLIGITOR

- ~

~ T~




ARREST WARRANT '8 STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL E}:w@:w
- w0 » ) icipali 21,
-~ M015698 :x: E Countyl G.,M“‘“dpa".ty"' ) \ AFFIDAVIT | Ari21, X
l : - Aiken . . ) . %, w ! -
) ‘Com?y.ll.ATE or st csﬂr?:p:lgv 1 L Pemsonaly appeared before ma the atiant Inv. Viktoria Lagger S _ _who
u . - .
. _ D ° S being duly swom deposes and says that defendsnt  Timothy Wayne Glanton :
Aiken E, did within this county and stale on or about 04/16/2011 ‘ violale The caiminal Taws ofthe
: State of South Carolina (or ondinance of - Countyl I:] Municipality of * Aiken )
THE STATE ‘ 11023991 ‘in the following particulars; . -
against
Tunoth;v Wayne Glanton b DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE Carjacking
Address: ? - .
Trenton, SC 29847- ) further state thai there Is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commil
Phone: SSN: ! 0 the cime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

Sex M Race: W Height: 5§ __7 Weight: 160

DL State: Qr DL#

poe: - 7 Agency ORI#  SC0020000

Prosecuting Agency:  Aiken County Sheriff

Prosecuting Officer: - Inv. Viktoria Lagger - 4246

Offense: Carjacking

Offense Code: 2599

Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-1075(B)(1)

That on April 16, 2011 in the county of Aiken, the Defendant, one Timothy Wayne Glanton, did enter Storey's Grocery, and while
claiming to be armed with a gun, robbed the ownes, Edna Storey, then lef, forcing her to accompany him by threat of physical
harm as he made her drive him away in her car, and later stole her car when she fled. Defendant is known to the Victim and other
witnesses have corroborated his identity. This incident occurring at 2841 Edgefield Hwy, Trenton, SC. This being in violation of
the South Carolina Cede of Laws as amended.

This wanaml 1S CERTIFIED  FOR  SERVICE  wm ihe
D County/ D Municipaity of
j , The accused

ts (o be amested and brought before me to be
dealt with according to the law.

.5}
Sunature of Judge
Date:
RETURN
A copy of this amest wamant was delivered to
defendant 'T’ 7/

an 5. _a_lé.
/

RETURN VGARRANT TO:
General Sessions
P O Box 583
109 Park Avenue
-Aiken, SC 29802

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

R | /(,Uw_(/%yrw Yot

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
@ County/ D Municipalty of ; Affiant’s Address 4}20 Hampton Avenue North East
) Aiken, SC 29801-
Aiken Affiants Tetephone (803)642-1763
ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS CQUNTY:
it appearing from the above affidavit fthat there are reascnable grounds o beliave that

on orabout  4/16/2011 defendant  Timothy Wayne Glanton
did violale the criminal laws of the Stale of South Camclina (or owdinance of
E County/ D Municipality of Aiken ) as set forth below.

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Carjacking

Having found probable cause and the above affian! having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to amest the saki defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt wilh according to faw. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shatl be delivered 1o the defendant at the time of its execution, or as

reafier as is practicable
Syrom to*and subsoribed before ma )
o

04/)872011 ) luge's Address 50 Canal Street, Suite 14
D) Graniteville, SC 29829-

of I8 ] s Tel - .

e o ) Judge's Veephoﬂe (803)663-6634
udfe Code: 7104 ) Isstiing Courl: Magistrate - D Municipal D Circuit

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Aiken ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS0201577
Timothy Wayne Glanton ) A/WH#  MO15700
AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _4/16/2011
Race: White Sext M. _ ~ Age: 44 ) S.C.Code § : 16-11-0325
DOB: —_SsH__ )  CDRCode#: _ 0137
Address: - - rRd )
City,State.Zip: ~ Windsor, SC 29856
DL#: SID#:  SCO0G91804 g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[[] No[J O—~(5
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTEDOF or BPLEADS
TO: Robbery/ Common law robbery, strong arm robbery _ ,
inviolationof § 16-11-0325 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0137
E’NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [CIMOST SERIOUS [[JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: . Ws Indicted, [TJLesser Included Offense, [[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais:  [7]Without Negotiations or Recommendation . [[] Negotiated Sentencg, [E/Recommen tion by the State.
AT e
I A / o C

Thufhond, Strom SC Bar# Defehdant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [B{tate Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of / S day&ﬁnenﬂns@ or  [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed —— years
and/or to pay a fine of $ — ; provided that upon the service of — days/months/years and/or payment

of - ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probationfor s——___

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probagien, which are incorporated by reference.
NCURRENT . or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ?/) 2//1—
[]/éi Defendant is to'be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code ! 7§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department:of Corrections.
[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U,S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ Def. waives Hearing [Jorderea  pTUP :
Total: $__  plus20% fee: $ —_ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ] T
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc%g)mm- %mﬂﬂtﬁmﬂm R
May serve yp%%‘i GG
P i , Glerk of YA
Recipient: Substance %@tﬁ%ﬁdﬁmgﬁguw,}%
. at the titut e
*Fine: $ Random Dm%l&%%ﬁmtegsigasglicheigvj i ¢
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ ; Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monitaly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  $i1p0.00 pmts. of § Sbe2inhips?iR LA
§ 14-1-211(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § - ; T S ¥
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 7§ $ — pad ‘°i‘g{? %‘;’??gﬁgf T T
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % omer: s T T R A n— /b
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 § ND N (A A
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 26.00 mﬁm:‘mﬂ»\ T A S
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

3%to County (if paid in installments) $3.15 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL $ 128.35 any other fees,
Presiding Judge %ﬁ—

ClaieotGourt/ Deputy Clerk :I'M A= Judge Code: 2753

Court Reporter: L NO Sentence Date: U 2//16
¥
SCCA217 (0712016) ‘ 6 /
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WITNESSES
Aiken County Sheriff's Office
Inv. Viktoria Lagger

Law Enforcement Case #: 11-023991

DOCKET NO. 2016GS0201577

The State of South Carolinav
County of Aiken

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Date:

JST
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER SEPTEMBER TERM 2016.
M01 5700 (U EETP) § e{}.‘- 8—. s\ o evaver ;'U/é_
e, Forclarecd, THE STATE
7 LC.v:i.P. &G.S.
. VS.
oY Sl g

———————he TIMOTHY WAYNE GLANTON
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
_,"‘!4;&? & i\

Wﬂ _ CDR #: 0137 .
Forépetson of Grafd Jury = T
Date: September 8, 2016 Indictment for
VERDICT

STRONG ARM ROBBERY
§ 16-11-0325
“Foreperson of Bt Jury J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR

STATE OF S%(TE}%{CAROLINA L )
] £ Cominion Pleas and Gener:
ISesIsJil(Z)rg%g?rgﬁﬁg%%ﬁlg%%?oouth‘Caro&ih‘a‘ do hereby certify

i i " true™a mrect copy of the
onstitutes a truc-and cofTec f
g}ii!éigl gg?fx?llgt%tg which bave been filed in my fgﬁce ,ttlets

SEP 15206

Deputy Clirk




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

STRONG ARM ROBBERY
COUNTY OF AIKEN

§ 16-11-0325

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 12, 2016, the Grand
Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That TIMOTHY WAYNE GLANTON did in Aiken County, South Carolina, on or
about April 16, 2011, feloniously take from the person or presence of Edna Storey, by
means of force or intimidatioh goods or monies of Edna Storey, such gbods or monies
being described as follows: U S Currency, two (2) DVD movies and one (1) 16 oz.
Mountain Dew, with the intent to deprive the owner permanently of such property. All in

violation of §16-11-325, Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and
provided.

e e
@ST@bM‘ﬁ-{U‘RMQNDtSOLICITOR

—_ .

~ .




- ARREST WARRANT

- :
‘L e M'O1 5700
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA .
Coaunty/ D Municipality of
Aiken

THE STATE
against

Timothy Wayne Glanton
Address: d
Treriton, SC 29847-

Phone: : SSN: -
Sex M  Race; W Height 57 Weight: ° 160
DL State: ar pL# .
ooB: ! Agency ORI#  SC0020000
. Prosecuting Agency:  Aiken County Sheriff

11023991

=3

‘in the following particulars:

ABTATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL  Fomipwmwean
:X] County/ D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT . : _ A, 2003
~ Aiken ) : \. .
&Personally appeared before me the affiant  Inv. Viktoria Lagger : : * who'
'qf’%eing duly swom deposes and says that dafendant Timothy Wayne Glanton o :
K within this county and state on orabout  04/16/2011 _ violate the criminal laws of the
State of South Camlina (or ordinanca of County! D Municipatity of Aiken . <)

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE  Ropbery / Armed Robbery While Armed

|- futher state that there is probable cause 1o believe that ihe defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on tha following facls:

That on April 16, 2011 in the county of Aiken, the Defendant, one Timothy Wayne Glanton, did enter Storey s Grocery, and while
claiming to be armed with a gun, robbed the owner, Edna Storey, then left, forcing her to accompany him by threat of physical
harm as he made her drive him away in her car, and later stole her car when she fled. Defendant is known to the Victim and other
witnesses have corroborated his identity. This incident occurring at 2841 Edgefield Hwy, Trenton, SC. This being in violation of

Prosecuting Officer.  Inv. Viktoria Lagger - 4246 the South Carolina Code of Laws as amended.
Offensa: Robbery /- Arined Robbery While Armed
Offense Code: 0139
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-11-0330(A) Signature of Affiant L y ../m
> wanant is e STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ' -
D County/ D Municipality of E’ Count S ) Affiani's Address 420 Hampton Avenue North East
v} D Municipality of ) -
. The accused S ) Aiken, SC 29801~
is o be amesled and brought before me ta be Aiken Affiant's Telephone  (803)642-1763

dealt with according to the law,

{L.S.)

Signature of Judge
Date:

RETURN

A copy of lhis arrest warrant S delivered
defendant ,-"
on 5.9. ,20%_ &

e o it car

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
P O Box 583
109 Park Avenue
Aiken, SC 29802

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It oappearing from the above afiidavit that there are reasonable grounds fo believe that

on orabout  4/16/2011 defendant Timothy Wayne Glanton
did violate the criminal Jaws of the State of South Camlina {or ordinance of
E County/ [ Municipaiity of Aiken

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Robbery / Armed Robbery While Armed

} as set forth below:

Having found probablé cavuse and the above afflant having swom before me, you are empawered and directed 1o arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according ta faw. A copy of this Arest Warmant shall be defivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafer as is practicable

Swam ta and subscribed before me )

) e'sAddress 50 Canal Street, Suite 14

) Graniteville, SC 29829-.

) Judge's Tetephone  (803)663-6634

) D Municipal

1ssuing Gourl: Magistrate
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

D Circuit

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL



. l',%_ .

' NETWAGES $ : : : WEEKLY/ BI WEEKLY/ MONTHLY . DATE QFTERMINAT!ON:

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA y , : SEP 26 20 55 E N [
_ ) AFFIDAVIT OF INDIGENCY AND --
~ COUNTY OF AIKEN ;_: S APPLICATION FOR APPOINTED COUNS%C Co urt Of A p nea IS J&u«b

STATE'VS.. ]! M\/M 6

ARRESTWARRA ;?CKET&CH&GEz M~Ol5(pé95~ {Cldﬁmﬂrrzﬁ/ M 0/5(09(0’
N7 M= OIELAE= Creiahing, -0 bt AR b
OLWY\-E.DZ

1. ARE You PRESENTLY EMPLOYED? YES_____ NO_ //l;' yes, Please state the name and address of your emplayer and the
amount of your salary or wages per month and/or week, .

NAME: _ S . ADDRESS:
NET WAGES: $ . WEEKLY/ BI-WEEKLY/ MONTHLY

If No, p[ease state the rarie and address of your former em;loyer, date of termination and the amount of ;wr salary or wages.

EMPLOYER; X dﬁ f hao Incar CQMZZU' The [ alr 'i’ 515 ‘

e

2, HOUSEHOLD MEMBER(S) E’MISLOYER (ifnpplicnblc): .

et

NET WAGES: § W_EEKLY/ BI-WEEKLY / MONTHLY

3. Have youor househdld membcr(s) received within the past twelve months any money from any of the following sources?

a. Business, Profwsmn or Self- Employment? ' Yes ‘ No
b. Rent Payments, Interest or Dividends? . . . Yes ' No
¢ Pensions, Annuities or Life Insurance Pnyments’ , Yes, . No
d. Gifts or Inheritance? - ch o No,
e, Any Other Source (mciudmg Unemployment ReUrement Dlsablluy and/or Food Stamps)? Yes Noi

If the answer to any question abové is “Yes", pleass-H5T the source of the money and the amount received within the last 12 rmonths,
SOURCE: - _~ - AMOUNT: . /

4. LIST BY NAME, AGE AND RELATIONSHIP TO YOU, ANY PERSONS WHO ARE DEPENDENT UPON YOU FOR SUPPORT,
INDICATE BESIDE EACH HOW MUCH YOU CONTRIBUTE TOWARD THEIR SUPPORT. - ’ o

s

NAME: __ . e AGE: RELATIONSHIP: _____ AMOUNTS
NAME;: . L AGE: ____ RELATIONSHIP: . AMOUNTS__
NAME: .~ AGE: ____ RELATIONSHIP: _______ AMOUNTS

\ , OR DO YOU HAVE ANY N'E,’N A CHECKING VINGS ACCOUNT
CHECKING 3 SAVINGS S

CASH: §
6. DO YOU OWN ANY R.EAL ESTATE, STOCKS BONDS, NOTES OR OTHER.VALUABLE ERTY, EXCLUDING
ORDINARY HOUSEHOLD FURNISH[NGS ‘AND CLOTHING? YES NO '

PLEASE SPECIFY:




W

aman——

7. LIST THE TYPE OF VEHICLE(S) YOU OWN (YEAR, MAKE, MODEL):

PAID FOR? YES NO, AMOUNT OF PAYMENT(S) §

8, DO YOU OR HOUSEHOLD MEMBER PAY RENT OR MORTGAGE? def hao le,m mcararati A

9. AMOUNT OF DEBTS, LIENS, MORTAGES, ETC.? n Oh f%\/ Thuy pw ) 7/)3’

AMOUNT 3

/
I do solemnly swear that the information reported by me for this application for counsel does contain a true and full
account of all my real and personal estate, debts, credits and effects whatsoever without exception, which I or any person in trust
for me have or at the time of my possession had, or am, or was in any way respect, entitled to, in possession, remainder or
reversion, and that I have not at any time since charges were made against me or before, directly or indirectly sold, leased,
assigned, or otherwise disposed of any property, or made over in trust for myself or otherwise, other than mentioned herein.

I understand that the appointment of counsel creates a claim against the assets and estate of the person who is
provided counsel or the parents or legal guardians of a juvenile in the amount equal to the costs of representation less the
amount paid to appointed counsel, the public defender office and/or the Commission on Indigent Defense. I understand
such claim shall be filed in the Office of the Clerk of Court where I, my child, or ward are assigned counsel, but that the
filing of a claim shall not constitute a lien against my real or personal property unless, in the diseretion of the Court, part
or all of such a claim is reduced to judgment by appropriate Order of the Court, after serving me with at least thirty (30)
days notice that judgment will be entered. ' '

I understand that pursuant to §17-3-30(5), I ant required to pay a non-refundable $40.00 application fee to the
Public Defender’s Office for public defender services or other appointed counsel.

I am financially unable to employ counsel and request that counsel be assigned to represent me. I understand that Iam

entitled to at least 30 days notice before a claim againstyne may j# reduced to judgment, and 1 do hereby waive the right to such
notice. : :

et A sl
M )’T ol QZ

of Cu-/ L2000 N/ :

Notary Public for Sou{h Caroli;xa. My commission expires; 6} q lwl C>|

1714 A}Aﬂ. ____OUT ONBOND
pateor aresT: __ A4 G, ZD’@

, _ - BONDAMOUNT: __
ADDRESS: AN ENOUN BONDSMAN:
CITY & STATE: - CO-DEFENDANTS:
T ———
TELEPHONE:
The a[v‘nt’s request for counsel is hereby w ﬂ é &/
GRANTED - Fudgel Clerk or DepulyCiRek /7 ©

____ __ DENIED ~ DATE: S 'J{ (_ 7= / Qg




